

HALL ESTILL

ATTORNEYS AT LAW



Curtis E. Hogue

Shareholder

Hall Estill's Northwest Arkansas office has a Spanish interpreter onsite.

T 479-973-5208

F 479-935-1266

chogue@hallestill.com

Curtis Hogue practices primarily in the Litigation and Divorce & Family Law arenas. Within his practice he also conducts both civil and domestic mediations. Further, he is a certified Guardian ad Litem.

Curtis has been appointed an Associate Justice on the Arkansas Supreme Court. Within his practice, he has represented multiple water utilities in Northwest Arkansas and in that capacity has filed over 300 condemnations to establish water lines for the utilities.

Finally, Curtis has an individual AV Preeminent rating through Martindale-Hubbell.

Practices

- Estate Planning & Trusts
- Probate
- Trusts & Estates Litigation
- Family Law
- Divorce & Legal Separation
- Guardian ad Litem
- Guardianships
- Paternity
- Protective Orders
- Family Law Mediation
- Right-of-Way Acquisition / Condemnation for Pipelines and Utilities

Education

- University of Arkansas School of Law (J.D., 1980)
- Ouachita Baptist University (B.S. in Biology, 1976)

Admissions

- Arkansas (1980)
- Arkansas Supreme Court
- U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern and Western Districts of Arkansas
- U.S. District Court for the Eastern and Western Districts of Arkansas
- United States Supreme Court

Experience

- 2000 - Present Hall Estill
- 1992 - 2000 Law Office of Curtis E. Hogue
- 1988 - 1992 Kincaid, Horne, Trumbo & Hogue
- 1985 - 1988 Law Office of Curtis E. Hogue
- 1980 - 1985 Niblock Law Firm

Community & Professional Involvement

- Washington County Bar Association
- President, Arkansas Bar Foundation (2021-2022)
- Arkansas Bar Association
- W.B. Putman American Inn of Court
- Associate Justice, Arkansas Supreme Court